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The Reception Hall dates from 1653 and is the oldest surviving structure at Shokoji Temple. The abbot received influential visitors here in the Edo period (1603–1867), likely including imperial envoys and representatives of local daimyo lords. At the far end of the room is a small area with a raised floor where visiting nobles would have been seated during these meetings.
 
The main room of the Reception Hall is around 225 square meters, which is unusually large for a regional temple. It was expanded to its present size in the eighteenth century, at the height of the temple’s prestige. The seating area was extended with an extra row of tatami mats, and a separate entrance hall (shikidai) was constructed, complete with a waiting room.
 
The original layout of the main reception room is depicted in illustrations on display in the Reception Hall. The expansion of the Reception Hall attests to Shokoji’s importance as the main Jodo Shinshu temple east of Kyoto. The Reception Hall and the adjoining Entrance Hall are designated a National Treasure.
